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CHARLESTON WV

Purchasing Division

304

MOUNTAIN INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
PO BOX 7771

25356

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

776-5600
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Quotation
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JOE MANCHIN Hl
GOVERNOR

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

S
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
P.O. BOX 50130
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130

MEMORANDUM
Vendors
John Johnston, Senior Buye(;
Purchasing Division '

707EC017

- February 28, 2007

ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.
CABINET SECRETARY

DAVID TINCHER
DIRECTOR

The “Request for Quotations” will not be scanned on the Internet due to the volume. Vendors
may view the RFQ’s at the office of the WV State Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street,
East Charleston, WV 25305. You may call me for an appointment at (304) 558-2402,

fax: (304)558-4115 or e-mail jjohnston@wvadmin.gov.

JI/wt
cc: File

PHONE:(304) 558-2306

E.E.Q/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

FAX: (304) 558-4115



